

Student Government General Session Minutes

Date / Time: April 30, 2013 at 12:30 - 1:30

Location: Room 604 LRC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Associated Students of Cerro Coso Executive Board Meeting will be held in the LRC, room 604. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. *Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by- Gianna James at 12:35pm in room 604 LRC
- b. Roll Call- Student Government General Session Meeting did not meet quorum. This meeting will be informational only.
 - c. Adopt/correct or ratify minutes- April 16, 2013 minutes. **April 16, 2013 minutes are not adopted due to the lack of quorum.**
- 2. **Main Session** (Agenda Items)
 - a. Old business
 - i. Food Pantry Update -
 - The Food Pantry has been approved by Heather Ostash, Vice President of Student Services.

Approval of \$300.00 for the start of the food pantry was allocated by the Student Government. Bonnie Moir will be spear heading the startup of the non-profit food pantry that will co-exist with the Access Program's student assessable food area. The E-board has decided to start the Food Pantry at the beginning of the fall semester with advertising to be done during rush week.

b. New Business

i. General Assembly Review-

- Cerro Coso Community College Elective-board attended this year's California Community College General Assembly and Student Senate Council in San Francisco, California on April 26th, 27th and 28th. Overview will be shared with student government.
- Resolutions that are passed at the General Assembly will be forward to California Community College State Legislation for consideration of becoming policy.
- Resolutions that were passed, but does not include all: bookstore buy back, no age limit for financial aid (financial aid age discrimination resolution), \$40.00 per unit cap.
- Resolutions that failed at General Assembly, but does not include all: smoking ban on campus.

ii. Install of new Elective-board for Cerro Coso Community College-

- Introduction of Cerro Coso Community College's newly elected Elective-board (E-board).
- Introduction of newly appointed Communication Officer Andrew Weisz and elected Region IX Officer Bonnie Moir.
- Introduction and executive oath of entire Elective-board (E-board) will be conducted at the beginning of the fall semester.



Student Government General Session Minutes

- iii. Spring Awards for Faculty from Students, May 2nd (Thursday) -
 - Cerro Coso Spring awards ceremony for faculty from the students of Cerro Coso Community College will be held on May, 2nd (Thursday) in the Cerro Coso Student Center from 11:00am to 2:00pm.
- iv. Conclusion for Spring 2013 Semester-
 - Cerro Coso Community College President Gianna James will conclude the spring 2013 semester.
- c. Office Reports
 - i. President
 - ii. Vice President
 - iii. Secretary
 - iv. Finance Manager
 - v. Region IX Rep-
 - vi. Communication Officer
 - vii. Student Trustee
 - viii. President of the Senate
 - ix. Senator(s)
- d. Club Reports
 - Kern River Valley (KRV) Kern River Valley has extended an invitation to the Cerro Coso Community College Elected-board for an end of semester get together at the Kern River Valley Moose Lodge on May 11th (Saturday) from 2:00pm to 4:00pm.
- e. Public Comment
- f. Meeting Adjourned- Called by Gianna James at 1:50pm.



Student Government General Session Minutes

Officers:

() President: Gianna James () Vice President: Marissa James () Advisor: Kim Kelly () Region IX Rep: Traian Morris () Secretary: Michael A. Lelis () Finance Manager: Open () Communication: Open () Photographer: Open () President of the Senate: Open () Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez () Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge